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Civil Rights Commission
Department of Executive Services
Office of Civil Rights

400 Yesler Way, Room 260

Seattle, WA  98104-2683
206-296-8610     TTY 206-296-7596

http://www.kingcounty.gov/exec/CRC.aspx
rights.commission@kingcounty.gov

TO:

King County Middle & Junior High School Principals

FROM:

Paula Harris-White, J.D., Civil Rights Commission Administrator

RE:
Thirteenth Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Essay Contest Announcement and Rules

DATE:

September 23, 2011
I am requesting your assistance in helping the King County Civil Rights Commission publicize its upcoming Thirteenth Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Essay Contest to students in your district.  This essay contest is open to all public and private school eighth grade students in King County schools.  I have enclosed a copy of our announcement for your use. 

Students can earn recognition for their efforts as well as first prize, second prize, and third prize awards. All essays must be postmarked no later than Friday, November 18, 2011, and mailed to: 

King County Civil Rights Commission

400 Yesler Way, Room 260

Seattle, WA 98164 

Essays postmarked after that date will not be considered nor returned. 
All winners will be notified by mail.  The King County Civil Rights Commission 13th Annual Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Essay Contest Awards will be presented at the 25th Annual King County Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Day Celebration ceremony held on January 12, 2012 in downtown Seattle. If you would like to bring your young people to enjoy and be inspired by the Celebration, please contact me for details.  
Please help us get the word out about this important educational opportunity and encourage 8th grade students to participate.  Please make copies of the announcement and post on bulletin boards, classrooms, and public spaces as well as distribute it to 8th grade students.  If you have any questions, please contact me at (206) 296-7485.

Thank you
Enclosure
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